

RE: TAED Exemption Request for OFHP Regulations

From: "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 05 Jun 2017 15:03:09 -0400

Thanks that's fine

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June-05-17 3:01 PM
To: Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Subject: TAED Exemption Request for OFHP Regulations

Hi Phil:

Energy is requesting an exemption from the TAED for the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan regulations in order to meet the July 1, 2017 implementation deadline (official request attached). Please confirm PO approval for this request or let me know if you need additional information to make your decision.

Thanks,

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618